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Response to Request for Information 

 
Reference EIR 000071 
Date 26 August 2016 
 

Recyclable Material 
 
Request: 
 
Can the council confirm the following in relation to recyclable material collected 
through its kerbside collections: 
 
1.  Who holds the current contracts for the off-take of recyclable material? 
 DS Smith is the current contractor where we take our recyclables to. 
 
2.  Do you collect food and drink cartons as part of kerbside collections? 
 Yes. 
 
3.  If not, are there any plans to include food and drink cartons in the future? 
 N/A. 
 
4.  What is the delivery address for the material processing facility in the event that 

dry recyclable material is being collected as a mixed commodity? 
 The waste is collected mixed already. 
 
 The Council’s waste contractor, Amey, then delivers the waste in question to 

Casepak, Leicester. 
 
5.  Please confirm the current end destinations for all dry recyclable commodities 

collected as part of your kerbside dry recycling service. 
 The Council operates a comingled service where it is all sent by Amey to 

Leicester for sorting.  
 
 
 
 
 

 


